## Misson Parish Council

To all Council Members. You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council, to be held at the Community Centre, Vicar Lane, Misson at 7.00pm on Wednesday, February 5<sup>th</sup> 2020, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Mark Hooper, Clerk to the Council. January 30th 2020

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS. ONCE THE BUSINESS PART OF THE MEETING HAS COMMENCED, THE PUBLIC ARE NOT PERMITTED TO PARTICIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE CHAIR.

A progress update will be given by Simon Middlebrook – the General Manager of Tunnel Tech North - prior to the Parish Council meeting formally commencing

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests
- 3. To approve the minutes of the council meeting of January 8<sup>th</sup> 2020.
- 4. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 5. To consider the co-option of a new Parish Councillor.
- 6. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 7. To receive a report on policing of the Parish
- 8. Planning:
  - **a.** To note planning decisions:
  - 19/01405/HSE Erect Single Storey Side Extension. Windermere, Dame Lane, Misson.
     Grant.
  - 19/01590/FUL Erect Dwelling Associated with Equestrian Business True Fate Equestrian Centre Bracken Hill Lane Misson. Application Withdrawn.
  - **b.** To consider planning applications:
  - 19/01638/RES Reserved Matters Application for One Dwelling (Plot One) Following Outline P/A 17/00223/OUT. Seeking Approval for Appearance, Site Layout, Landscaping, Scale and Access. Plot 1 Land To The North East Of Gibdyke Misson
  - 19/01639/RES Reserved Matters Application for One Dwelling (Plot Two) and Demolition
    of Existing Building on Site Following Outline P/A 17/00223/OUT. Seeking Approval for
    Appearance, Site Layout, Landscaping, Scale and Access. Plot 2 Land To The North East
    Of Gibdyke Misson.
  - 19/01640/RES Reserved Matters Application for One Dwelling (Plot Three) Following Outline P/A 17/00223/OUT. Seeking Approval for Appearance, Site Layout, Landscaping, Scale and Access. Plot 3 Land To The North East Of Gibdyke Misson
  - 19/01650/COU Change of Use of Dwelling to Mixed Use of Dwelling and Dog Grooming Salon, by Conversion of Half Double Integrated Garage into a Dog Grooming Salon.
     3 Mulberry Court Misson
  - 20/00054/VOC Vary Condition 7 of P.A 15/00215/FUL Installation of a 10MW Solar Photovoltaic Development including Ancillary Buildings, Landscaping, New Entrance and Access to Site from Bawtry Road. Misson Solar Farm Bryans Close Lane Misson
  - **c.** To consider any other planning matters
  - New Bassetlaw Local Plan issued for consultation
- 9. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the:
  - Local Improvement Scheme launched for 2020
  - Lengthsmen consider the purchase of two new salt bins;
  - Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard (potential issue with the boundary wall of the Churchyard on the Vicar Lane side);
  - Consideration of a new notice board for the Churchyard;

## **Misson Parish Council**

- Newington sign;
- Neighbourhood Plan to consider whether a review is required following the publication of the draft Bassetlaw Local Plan.
- Consideration of taking part in the Best Kept Village Competition;
- 10. Business Liaison. To receive reports regarding:
  - Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech
  - Doncaster Airport Committee;
- 11. To receive a report from Misson Community Association.
- 12. To discuss renewal of the Community Centre Lease update on progress. Update on building survey.
- 13. To review highways and parish paths consideration of any requirement for footpath resurfacing:
- 14. To receive feedback from meetings attended in January:
- 15. To discuss the VE Celebrations for 2020
- 16. To discuss the invitation to attend a Service of Commemoration and Remembrance at Southwell Minster on 10th May 2020
- 17. To receive an update on the planned Telecoms mast
- 18. To receive correspondence:
- 19. Parish financial administration.

Consideration to be given to the precept for 2020/21.

To receive and approve:

- Financial statements;
- Cheques for payment.
- 20. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 4th March 2020